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DSP. 2015i 59

Karen Byrne

AV

From: Helen Faughnan

Sent: 31 December 2015 10:39

To: Jacinta Crawford; Teresa McQuirk; Edward.Brophy@taraiste.gov.ie;
Paul.D.OBrien@tanaiste.gov.ie

Cc: Niamh O'Donoghue; Anne Vaughan; John Conlon; Denis Méviiihan; Jackie
Harrington; Mary Pracht ’

Subject: Gov Memo increase DPA child rate

Attachments: Govt memo increase DPA child rate Jan 2016FINAL.DOCX; Note for Taxaiste re

Memo on increasing DPA child rate.doc

Importance: High

Jacinta/Teresa, attached is the final Government memo on increasing the child rate of DPA which is approved by
both the Ténaiste and the Minister for Justice. Please arrange to have it uploaded onto eCabinet. Also attached
briefing note for the Tanaiste on memo.

Paul, the Tanaiste has agreed to issue a joint press release with Minister Fitzgerald after Cabinet on Tuesday - Jackie
and Mary will liaise with Justice to prepare a draft.

Regards
Helen

Helen Faughnan

Assistant Secretary

Departmert of Social Protection
Goldsmith House

Pearse Street

Dublin 2

Ph. 01- 673 2749

Email: Helen.faughnan@welfare.ie

Designated Public Official under the Regulation of Lobbying Act 2015
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